
From: Jose Luis Aragon Cardiel
To: "Barry Appleton"; Benjamin.Tait@international.gc.ca; Cavinder.Bull@drewnapier.com; dbethlehem@twentyessex.com;

dbishop@kslaw.com
Cc: Diana Pyrikova; Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca; Alexandra.Dosman@international.gc.ca;

Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca; Krystal.Girvan@international.gc.ca; Stefan.Kuuskne@international.gc.ca; Ed Mullins;
Tennant Claimant

Subject: RE: Tennant Energy, LLC v. Canada (PCA Case No. 2018-54)
Date: 19 November 2021 09:25:11

Dear Mesdames, dear Sirs,

The Tribunal has instructed me to inform you that (i) it admits the Decision on Jurisdiction, Liability, and
Principles of Quantum in Eco Oro Minerals Corp. v. The Republic of Colombia into the record, and (ii) directs
that the Respondent forthwith identify the portions of the authority that it is likely to rely on so that both the
Tribunal and the Claimant can be better prepared for Day 5 of the ongoing Hearing on Jurisdiction.

Yours sincerely,

José Luis Aragón Cardiel
Legal Counsel  • Conseiller juridique
Permanent Court of Arbitration • Cour permanente d'arbitrage
Peace Palace • Palais de la Paix
Carnegieplein 2
2517 KJ The Hague • La Haye
The Netherlands • Pays-Bas
Tel: +31 70 302-4155 (direct • directe)
Fax: +31 70 302-4167
URL: http://www.pca-cpa.org

***
This email and any attachments may be confidential. Please notify us immediately if you have received this
email or any attachment in error.
***
Ce courriel, ainsi que toute pièce jointe, peut être confidentiel. Si vous avez reçu ce message ou toute pièce
jointe par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement.
***
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